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“Our mission is to upgrade and maintain
a safe and efficient road system”

TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media
FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission
DATE: August 15,2022
SUBJECT: CHANGES TO ROAD WORK FOR THE WEEK STARTING AUGUST 15™, 2022
CONTACT: Brad Kluczynski, Manager, extension 215 Email: bkluczynski@gtcrc.org
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Traverse City. All work is weather permitting. This is the road work schedule for the week starting Monday, August
15%,2022.

Chip Seal Projects — Various Locations

*Chip Seal will start Monday, August 15" at 7:00AM.

*Roadways will be reduced to one lane, directed by flag control.

*Expect delays.

*Roads — Peninsula Drive, Secor Road, E. Long Lake Road, Strait Road, Grey Road, Tilton Road, Cedar Run Road,
Church Road, N. Long Lake Road, Karlin Road and Nessen Road.

LANE SHIFT

US31., near Bunker Hill Road (Acme Township)

*Crews will be working on storm drain jetting on Tuesday, August 16%.
*There will be lane shifts where workers present.

*Please use caution in this area.

Ditching — Various Locations

*Crews will continue ditching in Fife Lake Township throughout the week.

*These are moving operations. Where workers are present, there will be lane closures/lane shifts. Traffic will be
controlled by flaggers or signs/cones.

*A crew will also begin ditch clearing on US-31 in front of SAM’s Club Tuesday, August 16™. This work is expected
to be completed by the end of the day.

*Please use caution in these areas. Expect delays or seek an alternate route.

When you see road workers, Drive like YOU work there!
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